## Lake Mills Music Parents, Inc.

## **General Membership Meeting Minutes**

## April 25, 2022: 6:30 p.m. -- Lake Mills Middle School Band Room

- 1. Call to Order at 6:35
- 2. President's Report (Norm Goeschko)
- a. Introductions Norm Goeschko, Gerard Saylor, Jamie Syvrud, Angie Schmidt, Dom Gischia, Linda Heimstreet, Linda Branzolewki, Sarah Fitzgibbon, Kathleen Witt, Jenny Haight, , Phil and Inta Huber, Miguel Garcia
  - b. Updates (no conversation)
- 3. Program Update (Teachers)
- a. Solo & Ensemble Updates: Huge Success Compliments from other schools 22 events going to State
- b. High School Music Trip: Awesome busy but Nashville and Memphis was awesome. About 60 kids went. Next year is Seniors only, 2024 Show Choir and Seniors (New York), 2025 Seniors only 2026 Big trip again.
  - c. Spring Concerts
  - State Solo and Ensemble is THIS Saturday (April 30)! Students received the performance times today. Plan to be at UW-Whitewater at least a half hour before you perform.
  - 9-12 Orchestra Spring Concert: **Monday, May 2** in the Auditorium. Performers report by 6:45 p.m.
  - 5-8 Spring Choir Concert **Thursday, May 5** in the HS Auditorium. Performers report by 6:15 p.m.
  - 3-4 Elementary Tuesday, May 10<sup>th</sup>
  - 5-12 Mega Band Concert Thursday, May 12th in the Lake Mills High School Gymnasium. The
    concert starts at 7pm and students need to arrive at LMHS no later than 6:30. Dress for the
    concert is concert black
  - HS Choir concert is on **SUNDAY, May 15** at 4:00 pm in the LMHS auditorium. Students will need to arrive at 3:00
  - Showchoir Showcase is on **Saturday, May 21** at 7:00pm in the LMHS auditorium free for students \$10 adults
  - Wednesday, May 25th, 5th grade band, choir and orchestra students will make a special trip to Lake Mills Elementary School for an "informance." Transportation will be provided. As in the past, this performance will not be open to the public.
  - Memorial Day Parade The parade is scheduled for Monday May 30th at 9am. We will meet at
    the high school no later than 8am and we will take a bus to the starting location of the parade
    and then bus back to the high school at the conclusion. Dress for this performance will be our
    marching band uniforms and all black shoes/socks and Senior Singers.
  - Graduation will be held on the football field at LMHS on **Friday, June 3rd at 6:30pm**. The LMHS Band will be playing pre-event music, as well as during the ceremony itself while the graduates march. Students will need to arrive at the high school band room no later than 5:45 and we will head to the football field as a group. Dress for this concert will just be nice clothes

- Town and Country Days parade will be on **June 25th**. Just as we did last year, we will be combining with the middle school band members!
  - o 6/21- Percussion Only Rehearsal 1pm-3pm @ LMHS
  - 6/22- Full Band Rehearsal 1pm- 3pm @ LMHS
  - o 6/23- Full Band Rehearsal 1pm- 3pm @ LMHS
  - 6/25- Students arrive to LMHS at 9:30. The parade begins at 10:30 and the route will start at the high school, go straight down main street, and conclude at the elementary school. At the conclusion of the parade students will be bussed back to the high school.
- d. Scholarships presented at Concerts by LMMP Board
- e. Fall Planning (musical & Otherwise)
- f. Other Concern about Middle School Schedule Are kids able to do band, choir and orchestra
- 4. Treasurer's Report (Gerard Saylor)
  - a. 2021-22 Year-to-Date Report balance \$9.847.31
  - b. Outstanding Obligations Accompanists for Solo and Ensemble and Scholarships
  - c. Budgeting for next year 6<sup>th</sup> Grade Nutcracker, Scholarships, Solo and Ensemble
  - d. Scrip Fund Raiser changing to Raise Right will advertise at Concerts
- 5. Concession Stand
  - a. Added Event Dance Recital Did not Go Well
  - b. Invitation to run concessions during Farmer's Market (decided no)
  - c. Volunteer recruitment Jamie will make something Volunteer Opportunities Sign Up
- 7. Other Activities and Planning
  - a. Jefferson County Fair July 13 17 (Likely the 13<sup>th</sup>)
  - b. Elections: President-Norm, Treasurer-Gerard, and Secretary-Jamie

Sarah moves for the nominees to be elected by unanimous consent Dom seconded

c. New Coordinators needed:

Concession Stand Coordinator: Volunteers Recruitment and Supplies (Jenny Haight, Jenny Koester - maybe)

Website: Jamie

Sign Up Genius: Jamie

d. Other Matters – T-Shirt Sale – Looking to create a Lake Mills Logo that can be used 4K- 12 and in the community to represent pride in the Lake Mills Music programs.

8. Future Meetings and Adjournment: Likely the 29th	First meeting is the last we	ek of August – Night to	be Determined